13. A844830

From:

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 1:11 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

Hi I

Could we please schedule a meeting on Friday 13% at 1-2pm? We are happy to attend NOPSEMA offices if preferred.

Kind Regards

h

! Woodside Energy Ltd.

Woodside

From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 8:07 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

OFFICIAL

Hi
Are you available next week Thursday 12" at 3-4pm, or Friday 13'" between 1pm and 3pm?

The week after is the APPEA conference and many people are away. So if next week does not suit, then we may
need to look at dates after the 23 May.

Rgds

I

£ NOPSEMA | smpare-

eneyy regpubtr
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

I |\ nopsora ¢ov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information subscribe here.

&I Acknowledgement of Country

NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture

{ and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and
B Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to

their Elders past, present and emerging.




OFFICIAL

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 9:54 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

You don't often get email from elle.stoney@woodside.com.au. Learn why this is important
Hi
Thanks for the presentation today, it was helpful in us understanding the changes and intent of the NOPSEMAs draft
policy.

We agree with NOPSEMA that s270 needs to be considered early in the decommissioning lifecycle and therefore |
think it would be useful to have a meeting to discuss the content. We are currently working on s270
compliance/considerations for several decommissioning activities as well as looking to understand how we can better
embed s270 considerations into our processes. A discussion around key changes to the draft policy and Woodside’s
feedback would be useful.

We can be flexible with our availability, so are you able to propose some dates / times that would be suitable?

Kind Regards

S
¥

Woodside Energy Ltd.

www.woodside.com.au

fYyinD@©

Woodside

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 3:09 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

OFFICIAL

Hi
Was good to see you both again today, albeit on the other side of a VC.

As offered in the meeting today, please let us know if Woodside have any further queries regarding NOPSEMA
feedback on the comments received from public consultation on the draft S270 regulatory policy. We can either
take and respond to queries via email or arrange a meeting if more efficient.

Rgds



Australia’s offshore
energy regulator

D NOPSEMA

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

| nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

! Acknowledgement of Country
i NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to culture

§ and country. We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and
Lore Keepers of the world's oldest living culture and pay respects to
their Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 1:03 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

Thanks ] for the update.

I ook forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind Regards

e
¥

Woodside Energy Ltd.

www.woodside.com.au

fYyinD©

Woodside

From:
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 12:59 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

OFFICIAL

il
Thanks for the email. We are currently considering stakeholder feedback and our approach to finalise the policy

including undertaking further consultation with submitters.- is assisting with this work and we should be
in contact in the next couple of weeks to discuss your feedback and next steps.

Any questions in the meantime please Iet-or | know.

Regards



National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information

iy NOPSEMA | mpaan

OFFICIAL

From:

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 11:37 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

Hi-

Hope you are well.

| am following up on the below and Woodside’'s comments on NOPSEMAs draft s270 policy. Is there an opportunity to
discuss our comments in more detail? We would also be interested in understanding the next steps and timeframes

for the draft policy.

Kind Regards

h

Woodside Energy Ltd.

-

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 1:43 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy

i

&

www.woodside.com.au

Woodside . p
fYyinD@©

Woodside is planning to submit comments on the draft policy. At this point we are on schedule to submit by CoB
today; we are just waiting on final approval. | will let you know if anything changes this afternoon which means that we

will miss the submission date.

It would be useful to discuss the comments when you have received our feedback. | am not clear on your intended
timeframe for when the policy will be finalised but happy for you to suggest some meeting date/times that might be

suitable.

Kind Regards

S 4



Woodside Energy Ltd.

-

www.woodside.com.au
fYyinD©

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 9:00 AM
To:

Subject: Draft Section 270 Regulatory Policy
OFFICIAL
il

| hope all is well. | wanted to see if Woodside planned on providing any comments in relation to NOPSEMA’s draft
section 270 policy?

It would be good to get your thoughts regarding the draft and if/where we could make any improvements.
If you would like to make a submission but need more time just let me know and we can make some arrangements.

Link to the draft: https://www.nopsema.gov.au/blogs/have-your-say-nopsema-regulatory-policy-section-270

Regards

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
| nopsema.gov.au

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore.
For the latest news and information s

uy NOPSEMA | =i

OFFICIAL





